NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

FOURTH REGION
BANKERS SECURITIES BUILDING
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA

December 22, 1936

Mr. Harold Weisberg,
c/o Senator Robert M. IaFollette,
Senate Office Building,
Washington, D. C.
Dear Harold:
Here are the remaining gallﬁ sheets.

Sorry for the delay.

Sincerely yours,

/qu\i:«

ATW:M A, L. Wirin,



December 24, 1936

Mr. A. L. Wirin,

Netional Lebor Relations Boerd,
1432 bBankers Securities Building,
Philedelphia, Pennsylvenia.

Dear Al:

Recelved the galley pro#ffs today, for whieh
meny thanks. However, I was referring not to the
revised galley proofs which I gave you but to the
set of unrevised galley proofs, upon which the
Pinkertons had indiested their ecorrections.

As I remember, I sent these to the Philedelphiea
office, probsbly not to you. If they asre snywhere arcund
I would appreciste you sending them to me, although I
4o not enticipate any growl from the Pinks.

I frust the bound eopies of the heerings reached
you .

A Merry Xmes to you, Zsck, et al.

Yours sincerely,

Herold Weisberg.



